Board of County Commissioners

MEMORANDUM

TO: Marta Loachamin, Chair
Claire Levy, Vice-Chair
Ashley Stolzmann, Commissioner

FROM: Robin A. Valdez
DATE: March 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Boards & Commissioners — Lyons Regional Library District Board of
Trustees appointment

The Lyons Regional Library District Board of Trustees has one vacancy because of Smita
Skrivaneck’s departure because she moved away from the district. The Board conducted an
open recruitment process by placing ads in the local press and through word of mouth,
which yielded one applicant. The applicant is thoroughly vetted, and the Board of Trustees
will be appointing the following individual to its board should the county commissioners
approve the nomination.

Cathy Christensen — Lives within the Lyons district in Boulder County with her family,
and she is a seasoned journalist, writer, and creative director with over 30 years of
experience in marketing, copywriting, and brand development. Cathy has helped build local
and national brands through social media, digital content, and print publications. She is
eager to contribute her expertise and support the library’s role as a vital community
resource.

This communication is for informational purposes as the Boulder County Board of
Commissioners does not appoint members to the Lyons Regional Library District Board.
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